Eastern Illinois University The Keep

Minutes

Council on Academic Affairs

1988

June 26, 1988

Council on Academic Affairs

Follow this and additional works at: http://thekeep.eiu.edu/caa_minutes

Recommended Citation

Council on Academic Affairs, "June 26, 1988" (1988). Minutes. 798. http://thekeep.eiu.edu/caa_minutes/798

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Council on Academic Affairs at The Keep. It has been accepted for inclusion in Minutes by an authorized administrator of The Keep. For more information, please contact tabruns@eiu.edu.

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL ON ACADEMIC AFFAIRS June 26, 1988

The meeting was held at 2:00 p.m. on June 26, 1988, in the Arcola/Tuscola Room, MLK Union.

Members present: Dr. Hooser, Ms. Durham, Dr. Sutton, Dr. Hockman, Dr. E. Keiter,

Dr. Weidner, Dr. Nilsen, Dr. Downs, and Ms. Light.

Members absent:

Dr. McGown, Dr. Felstehausen and Vice President Kindrick.

Staff present:

Mrs. Schaeffer and Dr. Whitley, Office of the Wide President for

Academic Affairs.

Visitors:

David Ebdon, Ha Poong Kim, Larry Ankenbrand, And Wethven, Kevin

Lasley, and Shirley Moore.

I. Minutes:

The Minutes of May 5, 1988 were approved with the following amendment. III. Proposed Course Revision, BOT 4362, Introductory Mycology, (88-26).

II. Communications:

- 1. Minutes of the Council on Teacher Education, 26 April.
- 2. College of Arts & Sciences Curriculum Committee Minutes, 29 April.
- 3. Lumpkin College of Business Academic Waiver Report, 2 May.
- 4. College of Applied Sciences Academic Waiver Report, 2 May.
- 5. College of Arts & Sciences Academic Waiver Report, 2 May.
- 6. Minutes of the Council on Graduate Studies, 3 May.
- 7. College of Applied Sciences Curriculum Committee Minutes, 4 May.
- 8. Lumpkin College of Business Curriculum Committee Minutes, 4 May.
- 9. College of Education Academic Waiver Report, 5 May.
- 10. College of HPER Academic Waiver Report, 5 May.
- 11. College of HPER Curriculum Committee Minutes, 9 May.
- 12. College of Fine Arts Academic Waiver Report, 12 May.
- 13. Academic Waiver Appeals Committee report on Academic Waivers, 19 May.
- 14. A letter from Chancellor Thomas Layzell to the CAA responding to the CAA's 2 May letter to the same regarding the Board's denial of the request to purchase "The Untouchables," 25 May.
- 15. College of HPER Curriculum Committee Minutes, 1 June.
- 16. College of HPER Academic Waiver Report, 1 June.
- 17. College of Arts & Sciences Academic Waiver Report, 1 June.
- 18. College of Education Academic Waiver Report, 2 June.
- 19. Lumpkin College of Business Academic Waiver Report, 2 June.
- 20. College of Applied Sciences Academic Waiver Report, 3 June.
- 21. A letter from Dean Ted Ivarie of the Lumpkin College of Business supporting a proposed name change for the College of HPER to the College of Health and Human Development, 10 June.
- IV. Proposed Course Revision of TED 3200, Organization and Evaluation of Subject Matter, (88-33).

Ms. Light moved and Dr. Downs seconded the motion to approve the proposed revision. Voting will be later.

- V. Proposed Course Revision of HEC 1120, Food Selection and Preparation, (33-34).

 Dr Sutton moved and Dr. Downs seconded the motion to approve the proposed revision. Voting will be later.
- VI. Proposed Course Revision of HEC 3120, Food Science, (88-35).

 Dr. Keiter moved and Dr. Nilsen seconded the motion to approve the proposed revision. Voting will be later.
- VII. Proposed Course Revision of HEC 3140, Family Food Management, (88-36).

 Dr. Nilsen moved and Dr. Sutton seconded the motion to approve the proposed revision. Voting will be later.
- VIII. Proposed Course Revision of HEC 4400, Directions in Home Economics, (88-37).

 Ms. Light moved and Dr. Downs seconded the motion to approve the proposed revision. Voting will be later.

- IX. Proposed Curriculum Revisions in the School of Home Economics, (88-38).

 Dr. Weidner moved and Ms. Light seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
- X. New Course Proposal, PED 1440, Lifeguarding, (88-39).

 Dr. Downs moved and Dr. Sutton seconded the motion to approve the proposed revision. Voting will be later.
- XI. New Course Proposal, REC 2500, The Challenge of Leisure, (88-40).

 Dr. Keiter moved and Ms. Light seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
- XII. Proposed Recreation Electives Revision, (88-41).

 Ms. Light moved and Dr. Sutton seconded the motion to approve the proposed revision. Voting will be later.
- XIII. New Course Proposal, BED 4750, Administrative Office Management, (88-42).

 Dr. Keiter moved and Dr. Downs seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
- XIV. New Course Proposal, CHM 4444, Honors Independent Study, (88-43).

 Ms. Durham moved and Dr. Nilsen seconded the motion to approve the proposal.

 Voting will be later.
- XV. New Course Proposal, CHM 4555, Honors Research, (88-44).

 Dr. Downs moved and Dr Nilsen seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
- XVI. New Course Proposal, CHM 4666, Honors Seminar, (88-45).

 Ms. Light moved and Dr. Nilsen seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
- XVII. New Course Proposal, CHM 4644, Honors Thesis, (88-46).

 Ms. Light moved and Ms. Durham seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
- XIX. Proposal of a Departmental Honors Program in the Chemistry Department, (88-47).

 Ms. Light moved and Dr. Sutton seconded the motion to approve the proposal.

 Voting will be later.
- XX. Proposed Revision in the Special Education Honors Program, (88-48).

 Dr. Downs moved and Dr. Nilsen seconded the motion to approve the proposal.

 Voting will be later.
- XXI. Proposed Name Change of the College of Health, Physical Education, and Recreation, (88-49).

 Dr. Sutton moved and Dr. Downs seconded the motion to approve the proposal. Voting will be later.
- XXII. Proposed Name Change of the Department of Physical Education, (88-50).

 Dr. Keiter moved and Dr. Downs seconded the motion to approve the proposal.

 Voting will be later.
- XXIII. Proposed Name Change of the Department of Recreation and Leisure Studies,

 (88-51).

 Dr. Nilsen moved and Dr. Keiter seconded the motion to approve the proposal.

 Voting will be later.
- XXIV. Proposed Revisions in the Department of Health Studies, (88-52).

 Ms. Light moved and Dr. Weidner seconded the motion to approve the proposed revisions. Voting will be later.
- XXV. Course Revision of BOT 4362, Introductory Mycology, (88-26).

 Dr. Methven presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The proposal passed unanimously.

 This action approved the following to become effective Spring 1989, pending CGS approval.

XXVIII.

BOT 4904, Introductory Mycology. (1-4-3). S. Course Description: Survey of the fungi; specifically the characteristics and phlogenetic relationships of the major groups of fungi, their structure, growth and development, physiology, reproduction and dispersal, genetics, ecological role and economic importance. Prerequisites: Botany 3100 or permission of the instructor. This action deletes BOT 4362.

- New Course, PHI 3800, Topics in Twentieth-Century Philosophy, (88-27). XXVI. Dr. Kim, Chair of the Department of Philosophy, presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The proposal passed unanimously. This action approved the following to become effective Fall 1989. PHI 3800, Topics in Twentieth-Century Philosophy. (3-0-3). F-odd-numbered years. Course Description: Selected topics with primary attention to such movements as Analytic Philosophy, Phenomenology, Hermeneutics, Critical Theory, Post-structuralism. Among philosophers to be discussed are Wittgenstein. Quine, Husserl, Heidegger, Habermas, Rorty, Foucault, Derrida. Topics change at each offering. Prerequisite: Six semester hours in Philosophy or permission of the instructor. May be taken twice for credit with the permission of the department chairperson. This course will replace PHI 3700, Humanity and Culture.
- XXVII. Revised Course, CHM 4780, Chemical Instrumentation for Biology, (88-28). Dr. Ebdon. Chair of the Department of Chemistry, presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The proposal passed unanimously. This action approved the following to become effective Spring 1989, pending CGS CHM 4780, Chemical Instrumentation for Biology. (2-3-3). S. Course Description: An introduction to the use of the major analytical instrumentation used for research in Botany, Environmental Biology, and Zoology. Laboratory work will stress sample preparation and analysis of samples used in typical research projects. Does not count toward graduation credit for either B.S. or M.S. degrees in Chemistry. Prerequisites: Eight semester hours in chemistry and twelve semester hours in the biological sciences. One semester of organic chemistry is recommended.
- Revised Course, CHM 4905, Modern Inorganic Chemistry Laboratory, (88-29). Dr. Ebdon, Chair of the Department of Chemistry, presented the proposed revision and answered questions of the Council. The proposal passed, as amended, unanimously. This action approved the following revision to become effective Spring 1989, pending CGS approval. CHM 4905, Modern Inorganic Chemistry Laboratory. (0-6-2). S. Course Description: A laboratory course emphasizing modern techniques in inorganic research including those for synthesis and characterization of important classes of inorganic compounds, kinetics studies, and photochemistry. Prerequisite: Chemistry 4900.
- XXIX. New Course, CHM 4410, Independent Study, (88-30). Dr. Ebdon, Chair of the Department of Chemistry, presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The proposal passed, as amended, unanimously. This action approved the following to be effective Fall 1988, pending CGS approval. CHM 4410, Independent Study. (Arr.-Arr.-1 to 3). F. Course Description: Intensive individual study on a topic in chemistry selected by the student under the supervision of an instructor. May be repeated for credit to a maximum of six hours. Note: A maximum of three semester hours

credit may be applied to the major or minor in chemistry. Prerequisites:

Permission of the department chairperson and instructor.

XXX. New Course, PED 4880, Theory of Motor Behavior, (88-31).

Dr. Ankenbrand, Chair of the Department of Physical Education presented the proposal and answered questions of the Council. The proposal passed, as amended, unanimously.

This action approved the following to be effective Spring 1989, pending CGS

PED 4880, Theory of Motor Behavior (3-0-3). S.

Course Description: A study of the factors influencing human movement and skill learning. Emphasis is placed upon theories and concepts relating to motor skill performance.

XXXI. New Course Proposal, PED 4850, Diagnostic-Prescriptive Techniques for Special Populations in Physical Education, (88-32).

This item was returned to the department, and it will appear on the agenda as 88-32R.

The meeting adjourned at 3:15 p.m.

Billie Rawlings, Recording Secretary

EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT

April 18, 1988

The following change has been approved by executive action for the School of Technology, to be effective immediately, subject to CGS approval.

Change INT 4043, Statistical Quality Assurance, to INT 4843.

April 28, 1988

The following change has been approved by executive action for the Department of Sociology, to be effective immediately.

Sociology 4275, Course description -- Add to existing prerequisites: "a grade-point-average of 2.25 in the major."

May 4, 1988

The following change has been approved by executive action for the Department of Mathematics, to be effective immediately.

B.A. in Mathematics catalog description -- Change statement regarding the calculation of the major GPA from "Major GPA based on all mathematics courses taken at Eastern Illinois University" to "Major GPA based on courses taken in one of the above groups and on all mathematics courses taken at Eastern Illinois University.

* * * * * * * * * *

ANNOUNCEMENT OF MEETING

June 23, 1988, Arcola/Tuscola Room, MLK Union

Agenda:

*88-33 Proposed Course Revision of TED 3200, Organization and Evaluation of Subject

*88-34 Proposed Course Revision of HEC 1120, Food Selection and Preparation.

*88-35 Proposed Course Revision of HEC 3120, Food Science.

*88-36 Proposed Course Revision of HEC 3140, Family Food Management.

*88-37 Proposed Course Revision of HEC 4400, Directions in Home Economics.

*88-38 Proposed Curriculum Revisions in the School of Home Economics.

*88-39 New Course Proposal, PED 1440, Lifeguarding.

*88-40 New Course Proposal, REC 2500, The Challenge of Leisure.

*88-41 Proposed Recreation Electives Revision.

*88-42 New Course Proposal, BED 4750, Administrative Office Management.

*88-43 New Course Proposal, CHM 4444, Honors Independent Study.

*88-44 New Course Proposal, CHM 4555, Honors Research.

*88-45 New Course Proposal, CHM 4666, Honors Seminar.

*88-46 New Course Proposal, CHM 4644, Honors Thesis.

*88-47 Proposal of a Departmental Honors Program in the Chemistry Department.

*88-48 Proposed Revision in the Special Education Honors Program.

*88-49 Proposed Name Change of the College of Health, Physical Education, and Recreation.

*88-50 Proposed Name Change of the Department of Physical Education.

*88-51 Proposed Name Change of the Department of Recreation and Leisure Studies.

*88-52 Proposed Revision in the Department of Health Studies.

* Motion on floor.